Hamit Uyar

Fullstack Developer

+90 546 254 7730 info@uyarhamit.com Istanbul / Turkey https://uyarhamit.com/

Personal Summary

I have been working as a web developer more than 6 years. I use PHP, laravel, codeigniter, javascript, JQuery, React, Ajax, RestAPI, Api, Html, Css. I create web sites, e-commerce sites, crm and stock tracking systems. I have experience with payment integration systems (Bank virtual pos integration, paypal, stripe).

Specializations:

- Php, laravel, codeigniter, nodejs, express, socket.io
- Restful Api, RestApi, Api
- Mysql, MsSQL, MongoDb
- Javascript, JQuery, React.js, Next.js
- Html, Css, Bootstrap, Tailwind Css

Work Experience

Fullstack Web Developer

Ödüyo | 06 2022 - Still Working

- I create new module for the web application.
- I'm fixing the bugs and adding new integration with banks payment systems.
- Technology Stack: Php, Codeigniter , Laravel, Node.js, RestAPI, Mysql, React.js, MongoDb, Socket.io, Javascript, JQuery.

Fullstack Web Developer

Freelance | 01 2020 - 06 2022

- I created web sites, e-commerce web sites,
- I created custom projects like tracking stock, tracking invoice and crm.
- I use payment system like stripe, paypal and local bank virtual pos.
- Technology Stack: Php, Laravel, Node.js, express, Mysql, MongoDb, Javascript, JQuery, React.js, Next.js.

Fullstack Web Developer

TD Team Aviation | 04 2019 - 05 2021

- I was managing web sites, process management system software.
- I created a custom project for the Solution Center. They were tracking their jobs.
- Technology Stack: Php, Laravel, RestAPI, Node.js, Mysql, React.js, MongoDb, Socket.io, Javascript, JQuery.

Web Developer

Dijital Bilisim | 05 2018 - 04 2019

- I was testing web applications, creating corporate and e-commerce web sites.
- I helped to create a custom crm system.
- Technology Stack: Php, Mysql, Javascript, JQuery.

Junior Web Developer

Mobex | 12 2017 - 05 2018

- I was testing web applications and creating corporate web sites.
- Technology Stack: Php, Mysql, Javascript

Education

Electronics Technology (Associate Degree) Akdeniz University -2016 | Antalya, Turkey

Languages Spoken:

English -

I got course in Malta for 4 months between December 2021 - April 2022. My level is Intermadiate.